Mohamed Ahmed

Omdurman, Sudan



mohamedx.28@gmail.com



in linkedin.com/in/mohamed-ahmed-3026a11a9

Summary

A motivated passionate web developer using web technologies and my experiences in the industry to achieve healthy, complete, tested software as it ordered .

I have been in the field since 2017 until now, and i'm looking forward to learn more to develop my skills and to gain respected experiences

Experience

Web Developer

Magsdood.SET

Jun 2020 - Apr 2021 (11 months)

- . Analyzing , Collecting requirements
- . Mocking server
- . Back-End API
- . API Testing
- . Deployment
- . Front-End implementation, Integration (Javascript)
- . Version Control



Frontend Developer

Oxygen-ICT Jan 2019 - Jan 2020 (1 year 1 month)

- . Responsible of integrating API with React.js app (frontend)
- . Working under Agile Mythology
- . Version Control technology

Education

كلية شرق النيل الجامعية

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science 2016 - 2019

Licenses & Certifications

G The Fundamentals Of Digital Marketing - Google 3RR V3G HQY

Skills

Back-End Web Development • Laravel • JavaScript • React.js • Front-end Development • Postman API • Search Engine Optimization (SEO) • Front-end Development • Version Control • Agile Methodologies